State of Wisconsin

CORRESPONDEN CE/MEMORANDUM

DATE:  May 20, 2002 FILE REF: Kaiser Property

TO: Sharon Gayan, Water
' Washington Methu, Water

_ FROM: I Hnat R&R (}7/,7/’
¢l ﬁw
SUBJECT: Kaiser Property High Capacity Wells .

FYI:

If and when the two high capacity wells are sampled, the R&R program requests water sampling for the
following:

PVOCs
VOCs
PAHs
Metals
PCBs

The reason for this is the well that is currently exposed contains debris to what depth is unknown, the well
is an open hole and we don’t know if anything has contaminated, or what could have contaminated the

potable well.

Also, water analyzed fdr DRO and GRO would just indicate something is there. We would still need the
PVOCs for GRO and PAHs for DRO.

Thank you.
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